From: Hindin, Jennifer

To: Jae Lim

Cc: Gola, Henry

Subject: FW: SES-REG-20181004-04839; Call Sign:E191210
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 5:15:37 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image013.png

Hi Jae,
Below is verification information for the antennas at the coordinates you identified. We did have incorrect
coordinates for Site 39—4022 11.5n 109 21 33.8 w. The correct coordinates are 40°27'08.9"N

109°32'24.1"W. Please let me know if additional information is needed to continue processing.
Thanks,
Jen

Site 45—40 27 14.1 n 109 32 14.4 w The receiver that serves the Glines 3 Vernal 1 & 3 Building (475 West 100
South Vernal, UT) is physically located in the church parking lot across the street to the north of the
meetinghouse. The receiver is just south of a shed; the coordinates are 40°27'16.8"N 109°32'14.3"W. A pinin
the googlemaps photo below points to the receiver location.
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Site 7—41 11 25.4n 793 16.1 w, (17 Berry Farm Road; Staunton, VA). The local leader confirmed the earth
station is located next to some trees to the southwest of the building and parking lot. See the pin in the
googlemaps image below. The more precise coordinates for the receiver itself are 38°11'23.5"N 79°03'17.5"W.



Google

Site 39—4022 11.5n 109 21 33.8 w. These coordinates are wrong. The earth station is actually located on the
southeast corner of 613 West 200 South in Vernal, UT 84078. The correct coordinates are 40°27'08.9"N
109°32'24.1"W. The building is a local Church facilities management office. It was linked in the Church’s system
to the other address because their system requires it to be attached to a meetinghouse ID in order to receive
Church broadcasts. Here is a photo with the location highlighted.



Site 32--43 34 6.5n 72 57 10.3 w (637 North Shrewsbury Road in North Clarendon, VT). The local facility
manager confirmed that there is an earth station and the antenna is located to the east of the building. He said
it is dark in color, rather than white, and difficult to see in the google earth photo. We are working on getting a
photo from the ground, but it may take a little longer.

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 11:49 AM

To: Hindin, Jennifer <JHindin@wileyrein.com>
Subject: SES-REG-20181004-04839; Call Sign:E191210

Hi Jennifer Hindin,

I’'m not able to verify location of antenna at these sites.
Please verify antenna locations.

43346.5n725710.3 w site32
4022 11.5n 109 21 33.8 w site39
4027 14.1 n 109 32 14.4 w site45
411125.4n79316.1wsite7

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
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1-202-418-2899

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-
client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do
not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and
notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com.
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